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Anyone can register to attend the Open Session and registration will be open
and available through the end of the meeting. However, participants wishing
to make a public comment during the Open Session must register no later
than January 12, 2021, by 5:00 p.m. PST. The Commission has scheduled 30
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The Open Session of this Commission meeting will be held Wednesday,
January 13,2021, at 12:00 p.m. PST and is open to the public. All of the
meeting materials including the agenda and a link to register are available on
the ACCJC Op-en Session event PJ!g~.

The January meeting of the Accrediting Commission for Community and
Junior Colleges (ACCJC) will be held January 13 - 15,2021; the meeting will
be conducted online via Zoom due to COVID-19 restrictions on public
gatherings.

Subject:

Stephanie Droker, Ed.D.
ACCJC Open Session Agenda and Instructions for Public
Participants

From:

Chancellors, Superintendents, Presidents, Accreditation Liaison
Officers and All Other Interested Parties

To:

December 15,2020Date:

ACCREDITING COMMISSION FOR
COMMUNITY AND JUNIOR COLLEGE~
WESTERN ASSOCIAfiON 0 SCHOOLS AND CO~LEGE.ACCIC

From: ACCJC Communications <communications@accjc.Qrg>
Subject: ACCJC Open Session Agenda and Instructions for Public Participants
Date: December 15, 2020 at 9:14:59 AM GMT-"
To: ACCJC Communications <communications@accjc.org>

Begin forwarded message:

P.O. Box 2609
Pagof'ago, AS. 96799
+1 (684) 699-9155 ext. 350
+1 (684) 256-4849

Vice President of Administration and Finance
American Samoa Community College

Please process for posting on ASCCWebsite. :)

From: Sonny leomltl s.leomltl@amsamoa.edu ~
Subject: Fwd: ACCJC Open Session Agenda and Instructions for Public Participants

Date: December 16, 2020 at 10:50 AM
To: Mu Togafau m.togafau@amsamoa.edu
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"This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the American Samoa Community
College CASCC) to whom this email is addressed.lf you have received this email in error please notify the ASCC Information Officer.
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named.lf you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately bye-mail ifyou have received this e-mail
by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.lfyou are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited."

Thank you in advance for your interest and participation in the ACCJC January
2021 Commission meeting. We look forward to a productive virtual meeting.

Click here to register to attend the public session. Please note, if you would like
to make a comment, you must register no later than January 12,2021, by 5:00
p.m. PST.

mmutes ror PUDllC comment. mcivrcuais comments are umnea to nve minutes,
but that time may be extended at the discretion of the Chair or by vote of the
Commission. Each registrant will be provided the opportunity to indicate
whether they would like to make a public comment during the registration
process, and if so, must identify the agenda item(s) they wish to address. Please
note that no reference to specific individuals or institutions may be made during
public comment. Those who are making public comment must either call in by
phone or have access to a computer-based microphone to make their comment.


